Republic of the Philippines
Depa.rtment of Edufa.tion

n v s 53
QNIS!ON OF CATANDUANES
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October 14, 2013
MEMORANDUM
TO: All Public Schools Division Supervisors

FROM:

Elementary and Secondary School Heads
School ICT Coordinators

J?g/E ﬁ.!DONCILLO, CESO VI

OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT:  REPORT ON DEPED CATANDUANES WEBSITE ACCESSIBILITY TO USERS

DATE:

October 14, 2013

2.

3.

In connection with setting up the most accessible and fast communication system in our
division, all elementary and secondary schools are advised to fill up the attached format to
enable the office to determine the extent of service of the newly launched DepEd Catanduanes
website.

This Report format may be e-mailed at depedrovcatanduanes@gmail.com or be submitted at
the office of the ICT coordinator on or before October 23, 2013.

For information, wide dissemination and compliance.



REPORT ON DEPED CATANDUANES WEBSITE ACCESSIBILITY TO USERS

Name of School:

Municipality:

School Head:

School e-mail address:

Computer Unit(s) used in School: (Please check)

Personal Property Property of the School

Number of times

Using Internet per Strength of Broadband Strength of Mobile

Internet Connection

ignal Phone Signal
Used Week Signa one Signa
Every
Others
Smart Globe Very two . .
Bro Tattoo (Plegse Often days or Never Good Fair Poor Good Fair Poor
Specify) more

*  For schools having difficulty in accessing the internet.
Approximate distance to the source of signal using a wireless broadband:

Problem(s) encountered in downloading communication from www.depedrovcatanduanes.com, the official
website of DepEd, Division of Catanduanes.

Prepared by:

School ICT Coordinator/School Head
Mobile Phone No.:

*  Schools in remote stations where wireless broadband is not accessible


http://www.depedrovcatanduanes.com

